PURDUE

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

Memorandum

TO: Engineering Curriculum Committee
FROM: Bill Oakes
DATE: November 3, 2017

RE: Agenda for Meeting #4 — Monday, November 6, 2017 in ARMS 3001 at 1:30pm
1. Call to order

2. ECC meeting #4 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #3 10/16/2017) review and approval.

4. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFD:

e EFD 7-18 MSE 60000 Materials Engineering Fundamentals- new graduate course
5. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFDs:
e EFD 8-18 AAE 54500 Dynamic Behavior of Materials — new graduate course
o EFD 9-18 AAE 54800 Mechanical Behavior of Aerospace Materials — new graduate course

e EFD 10-18 AAE 64800 Modeling Damage and Strengthening Mechanisms in Materials —
new graduate class

6. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFDs:
e EFD 11-18 ENE 29100 Industrial Practice — course deletion

e EFD 12-18 ENE 48300 Multidisciplinary Engineering Analysis & Decision Making — course
revision
7. Consideration by the ECC for distribution to the faculty the following EFDs:

e EFD 18-18 ECE 60645 High-Speed Semiconductor Devices — new graduate course
e EFD 21-18 ECE 51214 CMOS Analog IC Design — new graduate course
8. Old business

e Tabled for discussions with AAE - EFD 14-17 ECE 60268 Hybrid Systems: Theory and
Applications — New graduate course — Still waiting on one thing.

9. New business
o Final meeting of the semester

e Term end dates
10. Adjournment
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